
From: Kouba, Gina - FSIS
To: Fendrich, Katy
Cc: Puricelli, Lee - FSIS; Hammar, Melissa - FSIS
Subject: RE: [External Email]Modernization of Swine Slaughter Inspection Docket No. FSIS-2022-0023 Document Number:

2022-20151
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 5:38:00 PM

Dear Ms. Fendrich-Turner,
 
Thank you for your comment regarding the FSIS information collection renewal for swine slaughter
inspection.
 
Because FSIS is the party that takes enforcement action, FSIS already has records on the number of
enforcement actions.
 
Regards,
 
Gina Kouba
Regulations Development Staff
Office of Policy and Program Development
Food Safety and Inspection Service, USDA
(202) 907-3202
gina.kouba@usda.gov
 

From: Fendrich, Katy <kfendrich@austin.utexas.edu> 
Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2022 1:45 PM
To: Kouba, Gina - FSIS <gina.kouba@usda.gov>
Subject: [External Email]Modernization of Swine Slaughter Inspection Docket No. FSIS-2022-0023
Document Number: 2022-20151
 
[External Email] 
If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic; 
Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.
Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda.gov

Dear Ms. Kouba, As USDA FSIS renews the approved information collection regarding swine slaughter
inspection, there is an opportunity for USDA to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the
information to be collected. Specifically, FSIS should request that establishments also provide USDA
with the number of official enforcement actions FSIS has taken against the establishment that quarter
(or year) due to being in violation of the Humane Methods of Slaughter Act.
 
Swine slaughter establishments operating under NSIS should have this enforcement information
readily available for their facilities and be asked for this as part of the reporting process to make this
easy for FSIS employees to see data all in one location.
 
This is a very good opportunity for FSIS to enhance the quality and utility of information being
collected by the regulated community.
 
Warmly,
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Katy
 
Katy Fendrich-Turner
2904 Perry Lane
Austin, TX 78731


